
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - The Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Wednesday, 18 July 2018 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

154(v2)  
------ 

1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Questions to the Leader of the House and Chief Whip 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2. 

View Questions 

3 Questions to the Assembly Commission 

(30 mins)   

View Questions 

4 Topical Questions 

(20 mins)   

[To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Energy, Planning and Rural Affairs] 

 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/18-07-2018/
http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/18-07-2018/
http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/18-07-2018/


Lee Waters (Llanelli) What assessment has the Cabinet Secretary made of the 

Auditor General’s decision to qualify the accounts of National Resources Wales for 

the third year in succession? 

 

[To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Education] 

 

Lynne Neagle (Torfaen) Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an update on the Pupil 

Development Grant – Access scheme? 

5 90 Second Statements 

(5 mins)   

6 Statement by Paul Davies: Introduction of a Member Proposed Bill 

- Autism (Wales) Bill 

(30 mins)   

7 Statement by the Chair of the Public Accounts Committee on the 

outgoing Auditor General for Wales 

(30 mins)   

8 Debate on the Standards of Conduct Committee's Report  02-18 

to the Assembly under Standing Order 22.9 

(15 mins)   

NDM6773 Jayne Bryant (Newport West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Considers the Report of the Standards of Conduct Committee - Report 02-18 

laid before the Assembly on 9 July 2018 in accordance with Standing Order 22.9 

2. Endorses the recommendation in the report that a breach has been found and 

resolves that the Member, under Standing Order 22.10 (iii) should be sanctioned 

and excluded from Assembly proceedings for the period of 14 calendar days 

commencing on the first day of the Assembly term after summer recess (17 

September 2018). 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11651/cr-ld11651-e.pdf


9 Motion to note the annual report on the Assembly Commission's 

Official Languages Scheme for 2017 - 18 

(30 mins)   

NDM6774 Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with paragraph 

8(8) of Schedule 2 of the Government of Wales Act 2006: 

Notes the Annual Compliance Report on the Assembly Commission’s Official 

Languages Scheme, laid before the National Assembly for Wales on 11 July 2018. 

10 Debate on the Equality, Local Government and Communities 

Committee report: Making the economy work for people on low 

incomes 

(60 mins)   

NDM6771 John Griffiths (Newport East) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

Notes the report of the Equality, Local Government and Communities Committee, 

'Making the economy work for people on low incomes', which was laid in the 

Table Office on 23 May 2018. 

Note: The Welsh Government's response to the report was laid in the Table Office 

on 11 July 2018. 

11 Voting Time   

12 Short Debate 

(30 mins)   

NDM6772 John Griffiths (Newport East) 

The implementation of default 20mph speed limits in built-up and residential 

areas in Wales. 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld11659/gen-ld11659-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=153
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11562/cr-ld11562-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/gen-ld11655/gen-ld11655-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=153


The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 18 September 2018 



Cabinet Secretary for Finance

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 
11/07/2018 for answer on 18/07/2018 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First Minister 
after Question 2.

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OAQ52538 
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on business-rate relief for the tourism sector?

1

Dawn Bowden Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney

OAQ52535 
What assessment has the Cabinet Secretary made of the impact on Wales of the UK 

Government not reaching a deal with the EU-27 on the arrangements for leaving the EU? 

2

Paul Davies Preseli Pembrokeshire

OAQ52529 
What are the Welsh Government's priorities for infrastructure investment in west Wales?

3

Jack Sargeant Alyn and Deeside

OAQ52547 
What consideration has the Cabinet Secretary given to the Wales Centre for Public Policy report, 

'The Welsh Tax Base: Risks and Opportunities after Fiscal Devolution'?

4

John Griffiths Newport East

OAQ52531 
What level of priority is given to the education portfolio in deciding Welsh Government spending 

commitments?

5

Leanne Wood Rhondda

OAQ52556 
What plans has the Cabinet Secretary put in place for a possible no-deal exit from the European 

Union?

6

Mohammad Asghar South Wales East

OAQ52533 
What consideration was given to service charges by local authorities when setting the budget for 

the local government and public services portfolio?

7

Sian Gwenllian Arfon

OAQ52557 8

Page 1 of 4Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 11/07/2018 for answer on 18/07/2018 - National ...

11/07/18http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/18-07-2018/

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Leader of the House and Chief Whip

Tabled in Welsh

Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the Welsh Government's efforts to tackle any 

weaknesses in the business rates system?

Suzy Davies South Wales West

OAQ52541 
What consideration did the Cabinet Secretary give to social care when allocating funding to the 

health and social services budget?

9

Jane Hutt Vale of Glamorgan

OAQ52539 
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on the Welsh Government’s position on fiscal 

arrangements between the UK Government and the Welsh Government with regard to Brexit?

10

David Melding South Wales Central

OAQ52544 
What measures are in place to improve the efficiency of Welsh Government public spending? 

11

Darren Millar Clwyd West

OAQ52525 
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on Welsh Government procurement processes?

12

Dawn Bowden Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney

OAQ52534 
What further consideration has the Cabinet Secretary given to a tourism tax following his 

statement about new taxes in February?

13

Jack Sargeant Alyn and Deeside

OAQ52545 
What discussions has the Welsh Government had with the UK Government regarding 

transitional arrangements for the UK during its withdrawal from the EU?

14

Nick Ramsay Monmouth

OAQ52536 
Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on infrastructure investment in Monmouthshire?

15

Rhun ap Iorwerth Ynys Môn

OAQ52542 

Tabled in Welsh

Will the Leader of the House make a statement on Welsh Government efforts to tackle modern 

slavery?

1

Page 2 of 4Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 11/07/2018 for answer on 18/07/2018 - National ...

11/07/18http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/18-07-2018/

Pack Page 2



Julie Morgan Cardiff North

OAQ52549 
What support can the Welsh Government offer communities to help raise awareness of issues 

facing asylum seekers?

2

Leanne Wood Rhondda

OAQ52555 
How is the Welsh Government tackling domestic abuse in the Rhondda? 

3

Mark Isherwood North Wales

OAQ52524 
How does the Welsh Government ensure that it is meeting the requirements of the Equality Act 

2010 with regard to young people with learning disabilities and their families?

4

Caroline Jones South Wales West

OAQ52537 
Will the Leader of the House provide an update on action the Welsh Government is taking to 

digitise public services?

5

Jayne Bryant Newport West

OAQ52548 
Will the Leader of the House provide an update on broadband provision in south-east Wales?

6

John Griffiths Newport East

OAQ52532 
What progress is being made in achieving the Welsh Government's policy objectives for greater 

equality in Wales?

7

Darren Millar Clwyd West

OAQ52527 
Will the Leader of the House make a statement on digital infrastructure in north Wales?

8

Paul Davies Preseli Pembrokeshire

OAQ52521 
Will the Leader of the House provide an update on the roll-out of broadband in west Wales?

9

Simon Thomas Mid and West Wales

OAQ52553 

Tabled in Welsh

What investment has the Welsh Government made in telecommunications in Mid and West 

Wales?

10

David Rees Aberavon

Page 3 of 4Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 11/07/2018 for answer on 18/07/2018 - National ...

11/07/18http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/18-07-2018/

Pack Page 3



Assembly Commission

OAQ52558 
Will the Welsh Government introduce legislation to implement the European Charter of Human 

Rights following Brexit? 

11

Jack Sargeant Alyn and Deeside

OAQ52546 
What assessment has the Leader of the House made of the success of the Welsh Government's 

policies to tackle domestic abuse?

12

Bethan Sayed South Wales West

OAQ52560 
Will the Leader of the House outline the Welsh Government's plans to facilitate greater gender 

equality by 2021?

13

Simon Thomas Mid and West Wales

OAQ52554 

Tabled in Welsh

Will the Commission make a statement on using the Assembly estate for the National 

Eisteddfod?

1

Julie Morgan Cardiff North

OAQ52550 
What action has the Commission taken to enable women to breastfeed in the Senedd?

2

Page 4 of 4Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 11/07/2018 for answer on 18/07/2018 - National ...

11/07/18http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/18-07-2018/

Pack Page 4


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance

